

From: Cohen, Rachel (DPH) <rachel.cohen01@mass.gov>

Sent: Apr 24, 2025 16:07:35.000000000 UTC

Subject: RE: press request

To: 'Buzby, Maureen' <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Cc: Brush, Mary (DPH) <mary.brush@mass.gov>; Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>

Okay. I reached out again.

Rachel Cohen, MPH
Sr. Health Communication Specialist
Massachusetts Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program
Department of Public Health
250 Washington St.
Boston, MA 02108
Rachel.Cohen01@mass.gov
Office cell: 617-595-7073

www.mass.gov/dph/mtcp

My schedule may not be your schedule. Please don't feel obligated to respond if you receive this email outside your regular working hours.

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 12:05 PM
To: Cohen, Rachel (DPH) <rachel.cohen01@mass.gov>
Cc: Brush, Mary (DPH) <mary.brush@mass.gov>; Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>
Subject: RE: press request

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It just got scheduled. That's why I reached out again.

From: Cohen, Rachel (DPH) <rachel.cohen01@mass.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:59 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>; Brush, Mary (DPH) <mary.brush@mass.gov>
Cc: Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>
Subject: RE: press request

I have not heard from the Communications office, so I wouldn't make that assumption. In the future, please let me know IF you have something scheduled so I can make the comms office aware of the deadline. I will ping them again.

Rachel Cohen, MPH
Sr. Health Communication Specialist
Massachusetts Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program
Department of Public Health
250 Washington St.
Boston, MA 02108
Rachel.Cohen01@mass.gov

Office cell: 617-595-7073

www.mass.gov/dph/mtcp

My schedule may not be your schedule. Please don't feel obligated to respond if you receive this email outside your regular working hours.

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:57 AM
To: Brush, Mary (DPH) <mary.brush@mass.gov>
Cc: Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>; Cohen, Rachel (DPH) <rachel.cohen01@mass.gov>
Subject: press request

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Tom Dalton (City of Melrose Communications Director) and I have a 2:00 Zoom meeting scheduled with the Boston Magazine reporter. I haven't heard back from anyone at MTCP/DPH so I assume we're all set....

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****